From: Liu, Tilda

To: Johnson, Amy

Cc: Stone, Rebecca

Subject: Acceptance Review of LES Physical Security Plan, Revision 11 (TAC No. L33411)
Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:16:00 PM

(PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS E-MAIL WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE IN ADAMS)

Ms. Amy Johnson

Licensing and Performance
Assessment Manager

Louisiana Energy Services, LLC

P.O. Box 1789

Eunice, NM 88231

RE: PHYSICAL SECURITY PLAN, REVISION 11, FOR URENCO USA FACILITY,
LOUISIANA ENERGY SERVICES, LLC (TAC NO. L33411)

Ms. Johnson,

The staff received the Physical Security Plan, Revision 11, dated December 19, 2014,
provided by Louisiana Energy Services, LLC (LES) for the URENCO USA Facility. The
LES Physical Security Plan, Revision 11, contains sensitive security information and,
therefore, will not be made available for public inspection in the NRC Public Document
Room or from the Publically Available Records components of the NRC's Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System.

As part of the screening process, the NRC staff has completed the review of the information
that LES submitted, and found the information acceptable for detailed review. During this
review, we will notify you if any additional information, or clarification of existing
information, is needed. The staff efforts associated with this review will be charged to
Technical Assignment Control (TAC) number L33411. Please reference this TAC number
in all correspondence related to this action.

Based on our preliminary review and projection of current review schedules, we anticipate
completing our review of your request by June 12, 2015. This date could change
depending on the findings of our technical/administrative review, urgent assignments, or
other factors. We will promptly communicate any significant changes to this schedule.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (404) 997-4730 or via e-mail to
tilda.liu@nrc.gov.

Tilda Liu
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